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From: Ann-Marie Wood <Ann-Marie.Wood@wessexwater.co.uk>

Sent: 03 November 2022 14:37

To: Sean Whelan

Cc: Brendan McCarthy; Lucy Elcoat-Dean

Subject: WW Resp DEV SZO9NE/ 34 - Canford EfW - Pre-planning enquiry - Foul and Supply Capacity
Attachments: SZO9NE_ 34 ASSET MAP.pdf

Dear Sean

Thank you for your enquiry with regards to foul capacity for the proposed Energy From Waste
development at Canford Magna.

There is very little public foul network within proximity to the site, the closet public foul sewer
of a suitable size being located to the north on Magna Road and feeds into Magna Road
Pumping Station, the rising main from which passes along the eastern boundary of the
proposed site. There is very limited capacity within the existing network and pumping station
and your proposed discharge rate of 6 I/s is a significant volume, equivalent to approximately
130 dwellings, therefore, a capacity appraisal and detailed process review will be required to
understand the scope of improvement works necessary to accommodate any additional
loading in the system and the pumping station.

At this stage, as this is a commercial development, it is important to make you aware that
any capacity appraisal and process review and subsequent off-site reinforcement work
necessary to serve commercial developments, including any design work, is not funded
through our infrastructure charging arrangements. The liability for these costs lies wholly with
the developer.

It is likely that the capacity appraisal and process review will cost in excess of £1,500, if you
would like us to proceed with the capacity appraisal and process review, please let us know in
writing and we will obtain a confirmation of the cost for this.

I note you have requested water supply on your Planning Liaison Application form, Wessex
Water is not the incumbent in this area.

| have attached a map showing the Wessex Water Assets within the vicinity of the site.
I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards
Ann-marie

Ann-marie Wood

Senior Planning Liaison Engineer

Wessex Water

Claverton Down Bath BA2 7WW

Mobile number 07385 433347

wessexwater.co.uk

These comments are based upon known circumstances prevailing at the time of writing. A review of
the contents of this email is required where 18 months or more have elapsed since issue or in the light
of significant changes likely to impact upon the response (e.g. changes in development numbers or
phasing). Please email review requests to planning.liaison@wessexwater.co.uk




From: Sean Whelan <sean.whelan@watermangroup.com>

Sent: 02 November 2022 08:49

To: Planning Liaison <planning.liaison @wessexwater.co.uk>

Cc: Brendan McCarthy <brendan.mccarthy@watermangroup.com>; Lucy Elcoat-Dean <|ucy.elcoat-
dean@watermangroup.com>

Subject: Canford EfW - Pre-planning enquiry

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Good morning,

Our client is looking to develop an Energy from Waste (EfW) site, as per the attached planning liaison
application form.

Please can you advise on whether there is capacity within the WW network to receive flows from the
site.

Feel free to give me a shout if you need any further information.
Cheers,

Sean

Sean Whelan MCIWEM C.WEM CSci CEng
Senior Flood Risk Engineer
Waterman Infrastructure & Environment Ltd

Pickfords Wharf | Clink Street | London SE1 9DG
t +44 207 928 7888 | d +44 330 060 4343
www.watermangroup.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube
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Waterman Group is a multidisciplinary consultancy providing sustainable solutions to meet the planning, engineering design and project
delivery needs of the property, infrastructure, environment and energy markets.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this email by mistake and
delete it from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,



corrupted, delayed, lost, destroyed, incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message, which arise as a result of email transmission. All reasonable precautions have been taken to see that no
viruses are present in this email. Waterman Group cannot accept liability for loss, disruption or damage however caused, arising from the
use of this email or attachments and recommend that you subject these to virus checking procedures prior to use. Email messages may
be monitored and by replying to this message the recipient gives their consent to such monitoring.

Waterman Group Plc., Pickfords Wharf, Clink Street, London SE1 9DG, is a company registered in England and Wales with company
registration number 2188844.

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute, disclose
or use the information contained in it. If you have received this communication in error, please tell us
immediately by return email and then delete the email and any copies of it from your computer
system. Thank you.

Wessex Water Services Limited, Registered in England No 2366648. Registered Office — Wessex Water
Operations Centre, Claverton Down Road, Claverton Down, Bath, BA2 7WW




